
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


AGENDA 
August 6, 2009, Regular Meeting 


District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B 
Guerneville, California 


6:30 p.m. 
 
 
NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible 
to everyone, including those with disabilities.  Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of 
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities.  This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 
CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager 
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on 
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are 
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection.  All items listed are for Board 
discussion and action except for public comment items.  In accordance with Section 5020.40 et 
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any 
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less.  A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is 
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional 
time. 
  
 
I. CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.) 
 


A. Board members Present 
 
B. Board members Absent 


 
 C. Others in Attendance 
 
 
II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT 


(Est. time: 2 min.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 (Note:  Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and 


non-controversial.  A Board member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the 
purposes of discussing the item(s)). 


 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the July 9, 2009 Board Meeting  
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments/Construction 


Warrants, and West America account activity 
 


C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence.  Please note: Correspondence received 
regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be 







attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that 
item during the Board meeting. 


 (1) Letter received 7/20/09 from Utility Cost Management to Stephen Mack re 
Review of electricity accounts 


 
  
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of 


the District.  This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board 
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the 
District.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct 
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment.  Board members may 
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification. 


 
 
V. ADMINISTRATIVE 


 
A. Discussion re Assessing costs and revenues separately for the Guerneville and 


Monte Rio water systems (req. by Lloyd Guccione) (Est. time 15 min.) 
 
B. Discussion/Action re Introduction by Title Only of Ordinance 40, Adding Policy 


Numbers 3020.142 through 3020.148 to the District’s Policy & Procedures, 
Capacity Charge (Est. time 30 min.) 


 
C. Discussion/Action re Application for FY 2009-10 funding from the Russian River 


Redevelopment Oversight Committee/Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency 
for CIP IV-B. (Est. time: 20 min.) 


 
D. Discussion re Russian River water shortage (Est. time 30 min.) 
 
E. Discussion/Action re Potential disposition of District property (Est. time 20 min.) 
 
F. Discussion re Actual vs. Budgeted expenditures (4th Quarter, FY 2008-09, 


Operations and Capital) (Est. time: 15 minutes) 
 
G. Discussion/Action re District goals and objectives (Est. time 45 min.) 
 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (Est. time: 15 min.) 
 
 
VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 
(Est. time: 5 min.) 
 
 
VIII. CLOSED SESSION (Est. time: 10 min.) 


 
A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation, pursuant to subd. (a) of 


Section 54956.9.   
  Name of case: Cross-Complaint of F. Korbel & Bros. v. John Bruce Berry, et al. 
 
 B. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 


54956.7 
  Property: 14139 Sunset Avenue, Guerneville 
  Agency negotiator: Steve Mack 
  Negotiating parties: SSWD and SBA Wireless Towers 
 
 


 2







 3


IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 


ADJOURN 





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE

		IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.)



		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


 


MINUTES* 
(*In order discussed) 


 
 


Board of Directors Meeting  
Regular (Rescheduled) Meeting  
July 9, 2009 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 
Board Members Present: Victoria Wikle 
 Wanda Smith 
 Jim Quigley 
 Sukey Wilder 
  
Board Members Absent: Gaylord Schaap 
 
Staff in Attendance: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 Julie A. Kenny, Secretary to the Board 
   
Others in Attendance:     Mike Gogna, District counsel 
      Lloyd Guccione 
      Nhu Le 


 
I. CALL TO ORDER 


 
The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by President Victoria Wikle at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 
II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:31 


p.m.) 
 
(None.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:31 p.m.) 
 
Director Wilder moved to approve the Consent Calendar.  Director Quigley seconded.  Motion 
carried 4-0.  The following items were approved: 
 


A. Approval of the Minutes of the June 4, 2009 Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments/Construction 


Warrants, and West America account activity 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence: (None) 
 
D. Action re Approval of Resolution 09-19, For the Election of Directors to the 


Special District Risk Management Authority Board of Directors (SDRMA)  


 1







 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:39 p.m.) 
 
Public comment was made by Lloyd Guccione. 
 
 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:32 p.m.) 


A. (6:34 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Possible ordinance revising District capacity 
charge.  The GM provided an overview and PowerPoint presentation for this item.  
Discussion ensued.  Public comment was made by Lloyd Guccione.  Public comment 
was made by Nhu Le.  Director Wilder moved to approve the methodology presented by 
the GM and to have staff return to the August Board meeting with an Ordinance 
regarding District capacity charges.  Director Smith seconded.  Motion carried 4-0. 


B. (7:08 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Application for FY 2009-10 funding from the 
Russian River Redevelopment Oversight Committee/Sonoma County 
Redevelopment Agency for CIP IV-B.  The GM introduced this item.  Brief discussion 
ensued.  Public comment was made by Lloyd Guccione.  Further discussion ensued.  
This item was scheduled for further updates at the August Board meeting.  


C. (7:18 p.m.) Discussion/Action re District goals and objectives.  The GM provided an 
overview and PowerPoint presentation for this item.  Board discussion and questions 
ensued throughout the presentation.  No action was taken, but staff agreed to bring back 
revised goals and objectives for further discussion at the August Board meeting.  Public 
comment was made by Lloyd Guccione.  Further Board comment ensued. 


D. (8:20 p.m.) Discussion re Russian water shortage.  The GM provided an overview 
and PowerPoint presentation to the Board and discussion ensued throughout.  No action 
was taken.  


E. (8:39 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution 09-20, Authorizing the General 
Manager to Accept Capital Improvement Project, Phase IV-A, Project 1, Upon 
Completion of Remaining Minor Work, and to Prepare and Record a Notice of 
Completion Upon Such Acceptance.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  
Director Wilder moved to approve Resolution 9-20, Authorizing the General Manager to 
Accept Capital Improvement Project, Phase IV-A, Project 1, and to Sign and Record a 
Notice of Completion.  Director Quigley seconded.  Motion carried 4-0.  


 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:43 p.m.) 
 
The GM provided an overview of the following subjects and Board questions were directed 
throughout: 
 
1. Laboratory Testing 
2. Water production and sales 
3. Leaks 
4. Capital Improvement Projects 
5. Rainfall 
6. Water rights 
7. Well 4 motor burnout 
 
 


 2







VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS  
(8:52 p.m.) 


 
Director Smith announced a Save the Land & Water event next Thursday 
Director Quigley announced he knew of a 5-year-old Corgie in need of a home 
 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:54 p.m.) 
 
At 8:54 p.m. President Wikle announced the items for discussion in Closed Session.   
 


*** At 8:55 a.m. a short break was taken *** 
 
At 9:01 p.m. the Board went into Closed Session. At 9:26 p.m., the meeting reconvened and the 
following action on the Closed Session item was announced: 
 


A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation, pursuant to subd. (a) 
of Section 54956.9 


 Name of case: Cross-Complaint of F. Korbel & Bros. v. John Bruce Berry, 
et al.  


  Direction was given to staff and legal counsel. 
 
 B. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 


54956.7. 
  Property: 14139 Sunset Avenue, Guerneville 
  Agency negotiator: Steve Mack 
  Negotiating parties: SSWD and SBA Wireless Towers 
  No action was taken. 
 
 


IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (9:35 p.m.) 
 
1. Goals and objectives for the General Manager 
2. 2009 Drought 
3. Capacity Charge ordinance 
4. Closed Session: Korbel litigation and SBA Wireless Towers negotiations 
5. RRROC Application 
6. Methods of assessing costs/revenues separately for the Guerneville and Monte Rio 


water systems (requested by Lloyd Guccione) 
 
 


ADJOURN 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:35 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk to the Board of Directors 


 
 
APPROVED:  
 
Wanda Smith:  ______________ _ ______  
Victoria Wikle:  ______________ _ ______  


 3







 4


Gaylord Schaap: ______________ _ ______  
Sukey Wilder:  ______________ _ ______  
Jim Quigley:  ______________ _ ______  





		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:31 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:31 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:39 p.m.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:32 p.m.)

		VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:43 p.m.)

		VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 

		(8:52 p.m.)

		VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:54 p.m.)

		A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation, pursuant to subd. (a) of Section 54956.9

		 Name of case: Cross-Complaint of F. Korbel & Bros. v. John Bruce Berry, et al. 





		IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (9:35 p.m.)

		ADJOURN











SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 


 
Meeting Date: August 6, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCE REVISING DISTRICT CAPACITY CHARGE
  


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Introduce, by reading of title only, Ordinance No. 
40,  An Ordinance of Sweetwater Springs Water District Adding Policy Numbers 
3020.142 through 3020.148 to the District’s Policy and Procedures, Capacity Charge.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Adoption of Ordinance No. 40 would have the financial impact of 
adding the principal and interest costs of existing and future loans to capacity charges 
for new connections.  The amount of new revenue is not expected to be substantial. 
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
Capacity charges are the charge for a new connection to buy into the District’s 
infrastructure.   Government Code §66013  defines capacity charge as “a charge for 
public facilities in existence at the time a charge is imposed or charges for new 
public facilities to be acquired or constructed in the future that are of proportional 
benefit to the person or property being charged, including supply or capacity 
contracts for rights or entitlements, real property interests, and entitlements and 
other rights of the local agency involving capital expense relating to its use of 
existing or new public facilities.  A "capacity charge" does not include a commodity 
charge.”    
 
The District’s current capacity charge, is based on repayment of the original bonds 
that were issued to purchase the Citizen’s Utilities facilities and provide some level of 
upgrades.  The current capacity charge is $3,665 and increases by $245 per year.   
The District has a one size fits all capacity charge – large commercial or multifamily 
projects get charged the same as a single family residence.  Staff, in reviewing the 
current capacity charge noticed an inequity to the one size all fits all approach - 
larger projects are benefiting to the detriment of smaller projects and that the 
historic loans have the same benefit – funding capital infrastructure - to new 
projects as the bond payments do.  As such, staff have investigated possible 
capacity charge approaches, have done an investigation of possible changes, and 
recommends the revisions included in Ordinance No. 40.  Exhibit A, Sweetwater 
Springs Water District Capacity Charge (Buy-in Fee) Investigation and 
Recommendations, July 2009, presents the results of the investigation.  Ordinance 
No. 40 implements the recommendations of the investigation.   







Ordinance No. 40. District Capacity Charge 2  
August 6, 2009 


 
Ordinance 40 keeps the general approach of using the bond payments, but also adds 
historical loan payments to the capacity charge.  It also adds a meter multiplier to 
the base capacity charge to reflect the larger capacity needs of projects that need 
larger meters.   
 
With the adoption of Ordinance 40, capacity charge for FY 2010 will increase from 
$3,465 to $3,763.20 for a project requiring a 5/8” meter.  For projects requiring 
larger meters, the base charge would be multiplied by the meter multipliers used for 
District commercial water rates.    
 
Other important features of the Ordinance include:  
 


• Each year the capacity charge will increase $245 plus the annual Capital Debt 
Reduction Charges for the Fiscal Year (which is $58.20 in FY 10). 


• Capacity charges for meters larger than 5/8 inch will be increased by the 
American Water Works Association (AWWA) capacity multiplier – 2.5 for one 
inch, 5 for 1.5 inch and 8 for 2 inch.  


• New connections will get credit for capacity charges already made.  For 
example, a project requiring a 2 inch meter going onto a property that already 
has a 1 inch meter would pay the difference between charges for the two 
meters. 


• Multiple meters associated with a new project will have the capacity charges 
for the meters added together. 


• Fire protection capacity does not pay a capacity charge.  For example, all new 
single family homes require a one inch meter for fire protection purposes.  
Those projects will pay the base capacity charge, because the larger meter 
size is for capacity for a fire suppression system.  


 
This change will not result in substantial new revenues to the District.  In a normal 
economy the District receives approximately 10 requests for new meters or meter 
upgrades per year.  There are two large projects under consideration – the 
Guernewood Park Resort and Fife Commons Housing – that would be affected by the 
meter multiplier, but their eventual construction is not certain.  The change will 
result in more equity for all District customers as new connections will be paying a 
fairer share for existing infrastructure.   
 
Upon adoption at the September 3, 2009 meeting, the revised capacity charge would 
come into effect on projects being accepted by the District after October 3, 2009.   
 







ORDINANCE NO. 40 
 


AN ORDINANCE OF SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT ADDING  
POLICY NUMBERS 3020.142 THROUGH 3020.148 TO THE DISTRICT’S POLICY 


AND PROCEDURES, CAPACITY CHARGE  
  
  


WHEREAS, the capacity charge allows customers who establish a new 
connection or upgrade an existing connection to “buy in” or purchase capacity in the 
existing water production, treatment and distribution system, and thereby obtain 
benefits from the Sweetwater Springs Water District's ("District") water system; and  


 
WHEREAS, the current District capacity charge approach does not account 


for new connections’ differing capacity needs and does not include all historical 
capital costs; and 


 
WHEREAS, the District has a capacity charge for new connections to the 


District system which is currently based on the partial cost of providing water service 
through those new connections, which includes repayment of historic bond costs, 
but does not include repayment of historic loan costs; and 


 
WHEREAS, the capacity charge should also include historic and future loan 


costs; and 
 
WHEREAS, the meter multiplier, based on American Water Works 


Association standards, used for the bimonthly Commercial Base Charge 
appropriately provides a basis for determining a new project’s need for, and 
proportional impact upon, District facilities and infrastructure; and  


 
WHEREAS, District staff have investigated the capacity charge approach and 


have developed a cost derivation methodology, which includes repayment of historic 
bond and loan costs, both shown in Exhibit A, and found the following;  


 
• New connections should be credited for existing capacity that exists at 


the location of the new connection; and  
 


• Fire protection capacity typically is not assessed for a capacity charge; 
and  


 
• The capacity charge amount should be increased each year to reflect 


additional bond and loan repayment costs; and  
  
 WHEREAS, the policy below is designed to ensure that a new water 
connection is charged a cost that is proportional to the benefits received by the 







Ordinance No. 40. Capacity Charge  2 


project(s) being charged with respect to its share of the District facilities and 
infrastructure; and  
 
 WHEREAS, based on all the evidence presented, the District Board finds: 
 


1. The purpose of the water capacity charge is to assist in financing the 
replacement and renewal of existing water facilities, to upgrade and construct new 
water facilities and to reduce debt incurred by the District to accomplish same.  


 
2. The capacity charges collected pursuant to this Ordinance shall be used 


to finance the water facilities and infrastructure projects described in the District's 
Capital Improvement Plan and to reduce debt incurred by the District in constructing, 
improving and replacing said facilities and infrastructure. 
 


3. In adopting the capacity charges set forth herein, the District is exercising 
its powers under County Water District Law (Cal, Water Code §30000 et seq.) 
 


4. The record of proceedings establishes: 
 


(a) That there is a reasonable relationship between the use of the  
capacity charge set forth in this Ordinance and the type of projects and property on 
which such charge will be imposed in that all development in the District—both 
residential and non-residential—generates or contributes to the need for water 
facilities and infrastructure listed in the District's Capital Improvement Plan; and 


 
(b) That there is a reasonable relationship between the need for the 


facilities and infrastructure listed in the Capital Improvement Plan and the type of 
projects and property on which the capacity charge will be imposed in that new 
development in the District—both residential and non-residential—will contribute to 
the need for the facilities and infrastructure listed in the Capital Improvement Plan. 
  


5. The method of allocation of the capacity charges set forth in this 
Ordinance bears a fair relationship, and is roughly proportional, to the anticipated  
burden on, and benefit from, the water facilities and infrastructure to be funded by 
such charge, in that the charge is calculated based on the meter size required to 
provide the required level of water service. 
 
 6.  All notices and publications have been given in accordance with 
Government Code § 66016 and information relating to the increased charges was 
made available to the public ten days prior to the meeting pursuant to Government 
Code § 66016(a). 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Sweetwater 
Springs Water District, County of Sonoma, as follows: 
  







Ordinance No. 40. Capacity Charge  3 


 Section 1. Policy Numbers 3020.142 through 3020.148 of the 
Sweetwater Springs Water District Policy & Procedures, are hereby added as 
follows.  
 
 


        3020.142.    Payment of District Capacity Charge as a Condition of Connecting 
to the District's Water System. 
 
            (a)    After the effective date of this ordinance, no person or entity will make 
any new connection to the District's water system without first paying the capacity 
charge established herein, unless the District otherwise waives or defers this 
requirement pursuant to a written agreement between the District and the applicant, 
approved by the District Board of Directors. 
 
            (b)    This capacity charge shall be in addition to all other fees and charges 
related to connection to and use of the District's water system, including but not 
limited to, any applicable charges for physical connection to the District's water 
system. 
 
            (c)    The capacity charge shall be nonrefundable. 
 
            (d)    The District reserves the right, at its sole discretion and under terms and 
in an amount determined by the District, to provide a credit against the capacity 
charge to, or enter into a reimbursement agreement with, any person or entity who 
constructs or installs facilities which are the subject of the capacity charge 
established herein. 
 
        3020.144.    Payment of Capacity Charge. 
 
            (a)    The entire capacity charge is to be paid within 30 days after the District 
approves an applicant's improvement plan for water service unless the District 
otherwise defers, waives, or modifies this requirement pursuant to a written 
agreement between the District and the applicant, approved by the Board of 
Directors.  
 
3020.146.    Calculation of District Capacity Charge. 
 
            (a)    Base Capacity Charge.  The minimum water capacity charge for 
residential, commercial, and other development is $3,763.20 for a connection 
requiring service with a capacity of a 5/8 inch meter. This amount is based on the 
sum of historical bond and loan payments through Fiscal Year 2010. 
 
            (b)    Annual Increase.  Beginning July 1, 2010, and continuing annually 
thereafter on that same month and day, the base capacity charge per 5/8 inch meter 
will be automatically increased $245 plus the total annual amount of the ensuing 
fiscal year Capital Debt Reduction Charge which reflects revenues needed to repay 
outstanding District loans.  
 
            (c)   Large Meter Capacity Charges.  The base capacity charge shall be 
increased for capacity needing meters larger than 5/8 inch.   







Ordinance No. 40. Capacity Charge  4 


• A new connection requiring capacity for one inch meter shall be charged 2.5 
times the base capacity charge. 


• A new connection requiring capacity for 1.5 inch meter shall be charged 5 
times the base capacity charge.   


• A new connection requiring capacity for 2 inch meter shall be charged 8 times 
the base capacity charge. 


• A new connection requiring capacity for a meter larger than a 2 inch meter 
shall be charged the meter multiplier established by American Water Works 
Association Standards for that larger meter times the base capacity charge. 
 


(d) Fire Protection Capacity.  The capacity charge shall not be applied to meter 
capacity required for fire protection. 


 
(e) Upgrade in Existing Capacity.   If the District finds that a new project or 


improvement to an existing structure or structures at an existing connection 
will result in a capacity change that requires a larger meter, the customer 
will be charged for the new capacity in accordance with this section.  The 
customer will receive credit for the capacity already purchased.   


 
(f) Multiple Meters.  If a project requires multiple meters, the capacity charge will 


be the sum of capacity charges for each individual meter as established by 
this policy.   


 
 
        3020.148.    Capacity Charge Revenues Placed into the Capital Improvement 
Reserve Fund. 
 
            (a)    In accordance with Government Code section 66013, any charges 
collected pursuant to this Ordinance shall be placed in the Capital Improvement 
Reserve Fund. 
 
            (b)    Revenues from the capacity charge shall only be used for funding 
capital improvement projects or repayment of debt from bonds and loans that are 
used for capital improvement projects.   


 
  Section 2. Severance Clause.  If any section, subsection, sentence, 
clause or phrase or word of this ordinance is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, 
unlawful or otherwise invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not 
affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance.  The Board of Directors hereby 
declares that it would have passed and adopted this ordinance and each and all provisions 
thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more of said provisions be declared 
unconstitutional, unlawful or otherwise invalid. 
 
  Section 3. California Environmental Quality Act Compliance.   
 
The District Board finds and determines that the adoption of the capacity charge by this 
Ordinance constitutes the establishment of charges to obtain funds for capital projects 
necessary to provide and maintain the water service to those properties and/or projects that 







Ordinance No. 40. Capacity Charge  5 


need new or expanded water service that are currently within the District's service 
boundaries.  Thus, pursuant to California Public Resources Code section 21080(b)(8), the 
District's adoption of a capacity charge is not subject to the requirements of the California 
Environmental Quality Act.   
 
  Section 4. Effective Date. 
This ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days after the date of its adoption by the 
Board of Directors.  
 
This Ordinance was introduced this 6th day of August, 2009, on roll call by the 
following vote: 
  
 Jim Quigley    
 Gaylord Schaap:   
 Victoria Wikle:   
 Wanda Smith:   
 Sukey Wilder: ______ 
     
           
      Victoria Wikle 
      President of the Board 
ATTEST: 
  
  
    
Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk of the Board 







Exhibit A.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Capacity Charge (Buy-in Fee) 
Investigation and Recommendations 


July 2009 
 
Sweetwater Springs Water District owns and operates water facilities to serve its 
customers. The provision of such services involves substantial assets, including  the 
capital assets that make up the District system. The District’s capital assets include land, 
buildings, wells, treatment plants, pumping stations, reservoirs, and piping for distribution 
throughout the District’s service area.  
 
New customers of the water system are charged a capacity charge or “buy-in” fee upon 
connection or increase in the size of the metered capacity serving a property. This is in 
addition to the cost to install the physical connection to the system and any extension of 
the system that may be necessary to serve the new customer.   
 
The capacity charge allows customers who establish a new connection or upgrade an 
existing connection to “buy in” or purchase capacity in the existing water system and 
partially reimburses existing customers for a proportionate share of the capital expenses 
of the District, which existing customers have funded through payment of District 
monthly and annual fees and charges, and their own capacity charge at the time of 
connection. Upon payment of the capacity charge, new customers will appropriately be 
charged in accordance with the District’s rate schedule as it applies to existing 
customers.   
 
Historically, the District has calculated the capacity charge based on repayment of the 
bonds to purchase and upgrade the system.  In other localities the capacity charge is 
typically based on some valuation of the agency’s capital assets - depreciated value, 
undepreciated value, replacement value or some combination.  The approach used by 
the District will yield a result similar to that of the other approaches because the District 
purchase was that of a depreciated asset and many of the District infrastructure 
improvements have been funded by the bonds that have made up the District’s historical 
capacity charge.    
 
A portion of the infrastructure improvements have been funded by loans, (entered into in 
1995) that the District has incurred separate from the original bonding.  It is consistent 
with the historical approach to add the annual loan payments (reimbursed through the 
Capital Debt Reduction Charge (CDRC) since 2006) to the capacity charge.    Staff 
recommends continuing the approach of having the capacity charge based on 
repayment of bonds and adding the historical loan repayment amount to the calculation 
of the fee.  Also, staff recommends continuing the practice of increasing the capacity 
charge on an annual basis, based on the bond and loan interest and principal 
repayments required each year.     
 
The District historical approach has also included a one size fits all approach – the 
capacity charge has been meter based – one meter, regardless of size, is charged the 
identical capacity charge.   If a development required multiple meters the capacity 
charge would be increased by that multiple.   
 
Most agencies have a capacity charge policy whereby larger projects pay a larger 
capacity charge to better reflect the additional system capacity the larger project will use.  







Exhibit A.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Capacity Charge Investigation and 
Recommendations         2 
 
There are several approaches to determine the how to calculate the cost of increased 
capacity needs of larger projects.  The Russian River Sanitation District uses a 
equivalent single dwelling (ESD) approach whereby a single family residence is the base 
amount and larger projects are evaluated in comparison to that use.  Water agencies 
frequently use meter size as the multiplier – a straight-forward approach based on the 
capacity of the system to deliver water to the project.  Meter sizing determinations for 
new projects are based on the same criteria for which the capacity charge applies – 
amount of system capacity needed for the project.   Staff recommends using the meter 
size approach for determining the buy-in multiplier.  The District currently uses the meter 
multiplier for its commercial and public bimonthly rates and will not need to establish a 
new and different evaluation methodology for determining capacity charges.   
 
Because of the changes in methodology, the capacity charges need to be recalculated.  
Some beginning principles for capacity charge calculations: 


• There is no capacity charge required for fire protection – single family homes 
have a multiplier of one regardless of meter sizing for fire protection.   


• New projects get credit for prior use – for example, a project requiring a 2” meter 
going on a parcel that had a prior 1” meter would get credit for the earlier buy-in 
for the 1” meter.   


• The capacity charge calculation will be based on a larger historical cost because 
of the inclusion of historical costs of loans which have not heretofore been 
included in the capacity charge calculation.  


• With the exception of the historical cost addition above, this is a revenue neutral 
change.  Because of the increase in capacity charges for projects with larger 
meters, the cost for single family homes is reduced.   


 
Derivation of Capacity Charges 
 
Total Flat Charge per meter since 1992 through FY 2009:  $3,420.00 
Annual Increase:          $245.00 
2010 Buy-in without change in policy:        $3,665.00 
Total Meters in System1:              3586 
Total Meter Equivalents1:              4160 
2010 Buy-in adjusted for meter equivalents:     $3159.00 
 
Historical Loan Payments (currently recaptured through the CDRC adjusted for meter 
size1:               $546.00 
2010 Increase             $58.20 
 
Total 2010 Buy-in for single family residence equivalent:   $3,763.20  
 
Capacity charges based on Meter Multiplier: 
 Meter Size   Meter Multiplier       Charge 


1 inch     2.5       $9,408.00 
 1.5 inch  5     $18,816.00 
 2 inch   8     $30,105.60 
 
1Based on information from Water Rate Study Summary Report, Brelje and Race 
Consulting Civil Engineers, January 2007.  
 





		Item V-B - District Capacity Charge

		Item V-B.1 Water Capacity Charge Ordinance Introduction

		Item V-B.2 Exhibit A Capacity Charge Investigation






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-C 
 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: August 6, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: UPDATE ON REQUEST FOR GRANT FUNDING FROM THE 
RUSSIAN RIVER REDEVELOPMENT OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE/SONOMA 
COUNTY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR CIP IV-B 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a Report on the Request for Grant Funding 
from the Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency and the Russian River Redevelopment 
Oversight Committee for CIP IV-B. 


 
 


FISCAL IMPACT:  The grant request is for $1,144,000 which will fund approximately 50% 
of CIP IV-B, which is the Fiscal Year 2010 and 2011 projects of the District’s approved 
2010-2015 Capital Improvement Program (CIP).  This level of funding from the Sonoma 
County Redevelopment Agency and the Russian River Redevelopment Oversight 
Committee for CIP IV-B would enable the District to complete the 2010-2015 CIP as 
scheduled.  
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
At the June meeting the Board approved Resolution 09-15 requesting 50% grant 
funding from the Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency and the Russian River 
Redevelopment Oversight Committee for CIP IV-B which are the projects listed in 
Table 1 below.  Staff submitted the application and resolution to the Sonoma County 
Redevelopment Agency (RDA) and met with RDA staff on June 24 staff to discuss the 
application.  RDA staff made several recommendations for updates, improvements 
and additional information and a revised application and other documents were 
submitted on July 28, 2009.  Attached is Exhibit A.  Sweetwater Springs Water District 
Fact Sheet and Additional Information for Application for Redevelopment Funds, which 
was submitted with the application material and has much of the requested and updated 
District information. 
 
With the submittal of the requested information and revised application, and assuming a 
positive RDA staff review, we believe we are on schedule to give a presentation at the 
August 20 Russian River Redevelopment Oversight Committee (RRROC) meeting 
requesting their support.  Because the funding request is greater than $25,000, there 







RRROC/Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency Funding Request 2  
August 6, 2009 


will need to be two hearings before the RRROC and a positive recommendation before it 
moves to the Board of Supervisors for final consideration.   







RRROC/Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency Funding Request 3  
August 6, 2009 


 


Table 1.  Sweetwater Springs Water District CIP IV-B 


Year Projects 
Estimated 


Cost 
2010  CIP IV-B, Project 1   


  


Schoolhouse Tank and Upper Schoolhouse Tank 
(MR) – Construct a storage tank with a capacity 
of approximately 65,000 gallons at the top of 
Bonita Terrace, install a booster station, and 
connect with replacement reservoir at Upper 
Schoolhouse site. This project fits well with CIP-
PHASE IV-A, PROJECT 2 distribution system 
improvements in the Monte Rio Terraces.    $638,000  


  


Riverlands Road (GV) - Replace 1,600 lf of 
existing main and appurtenances in Riverlands 
Road, including two ties at Drake Road to create 
a loop. $355,000  


  


Handy Andy Booster Feed Line (GV) – Replace 
300 lf of existing main between Hwy 116 and the 
booster pump at Old Monte Rio Road. $59,000  


      
  2010 Total  $1,052,000  
2011  CIP IV-B, Project 2   


  


Alder Road, Pebble Way, & Heller Streets (MR) – 
On River Blvd, Alder Rd., Willow Rd., and 
Railroad Ave. replace existing mains and 
appurtenances with approximately 6,000 lf of 6-
inch water main to complete loop.  Abandon 
4,500 lf of parallel undersized water mains and 
transfer water services to larger main.  $1,420,000  


      


  2011 Total 
  


$1,420,000  


 Total CIP IV-B 
  


$2,472,000  
 


 
 







Exhibit A.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Fact Sheet and Additional 
Information for Application for Redevelopment Funds 
July 21, 2009 


Mission: The mission of the Sweetwater Springs Water District (SSWD) is to 
provide its customers with quality water and service in an open, accountable, and 
cost-effective manner and to manage District resources for the benefit of the 
community and environment.  


Objective: The objective of the District is to provide water distribution and 
maintenance services to five townships adjacent to the Russian River:  


• Guerneville  
• Rio Nido  
• Guernewood Park  
• Villa Grande 
• Monte Rio 


Background: 
 


• District began operations in 1992, purchasing the facilities of Citizens Utilities 
Company, a private water company. 


 
• The District's water supply comes from wells near the River and the 


distribution facilities consist of two separate water systems: one in 
Guerneville with three wells and the other in Monte Rio with two wells. 


 
• The District serves approximately 3,600 accounts (95% residential) 


comprised of about 9,000 persons. 
 


• The District has recently restructured its water rates to provide equitable 
rates for all customers.  The major changes are using AWWA standards for 
the meter multiplier, having only one multiplier at most for any customer, and 
applying the meter multiplier and multi-family multiplier to the Capital Debt 
Reduction Charge. 


 
• The District has aging and inadequate distribution infrastructure.  This results 


in poor service to District customers – frequent line breaks, shutoffs due to 
the frequent repairs, inadequate pressure, poor water quality, inadequate fire 
protection. 


 
• A major issue facing the District is unaccounted for water – approximately 


30% of water produced is lost prior to delivery to customers and staff are 
busy on a daily basis fixing leaks in the distribution system.   


 
• The District has an active Capital Improvement Program (CIP) to reduce 


leaks, improve fire protection, improve water quality, improve system 
pressure and reliability, improve customer service, and reduce customer 
interruptions.  The District is increasing rates as part of the rate restructuring 
to help fund the CIP, and is always looking for ways to cost-effectively 
accelerate the CIP. The Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency is providing a 
50% match grant for funding the current CIP (IV-A), and the District is 
requesting a similar grant for CIP IV-B.  The District has contracted for design 
of CIP IV-B ($184,000) and those costs will not be included in grant request. 



http://www.sweetwatersprings.com/consumerconf.htm

http://www.sweetwatersprings.com/services.htm





Sweetwater Springs Water District Fact Sheet 2 
July 21, 2009 


Additional Information in Tables and Figures: 
 


List of Tables and Figures: 
 


Table 1.  Sweetwater Springs Water District 2010-2015 CIP by Year 
Table 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Capital Planning Budget, Base 
Situation 
Table 3.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Capital Planning Budget, 
Redevelopment 50% Grant for CIP IV-B 
Table 4.  Analysis of Effect of SSWD 6-Year CIP on District Annual Rates 
Table 5.  Regional Water Agencies Water Rates Comparison  
Table 6.  Median Household Income 
 
Figure 1. Water Production and Sales 12 Month Moving Average, 
Sweetwater Springs Water District 
Figure 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Total Pipeline Breaks. and 
Hours Spent in Repair, Moving Annual Average  
 


Table 1.  Sweetwater Springs Water District 2010-2015 CIP by Year lists the 
capital improvement program approved by the District Board at its January 9, 2009 
meeting.  This CIP is an update of the CIP presented to RRROC for the prior 50% 
grant for CIP IV-A.  The CIP was changed a bit to reflect current needs, recent leak 
history, updated costs, and fitting projects into manageable yearly increments.   
 
Tables 2 and 3, Sweetwater Springs Water District Capital Planning Budgets show 
the District’s multi-year planning for implementation of the approved CIP.  The tables 
show summaries of District revenue and expense estimates for the six year period.  
The budgets include water rate increases for six year period, assuming a 3.5% COLA 
for the Base Rate and Water Use Charge and a 3 step increase in the Capital Debt 
Reduction Charge to reflect repayment of the private placement loan acquired in 
August 2008.   
 
The health of District finances are keyed by the level of District reserves and this is 
shown in the row entitled “Reserves above District Reserve Policy” shown in yellow.  
In Table 2 with no outside funding assistance the Reserves above District Policy go 
negative in 2013 meaning the District cannot continue funding the approved CIP.  
With assistance from Redevelopment in the form of the requested 50% grant, 
Reserves above District Reserve Policy stay positive through the CIP planning period 
(Table 3, also shown in yellow).  Table 3 shows only Redevelopment assistance for 
two years of the CIP (CIP IV-B identified in Table 1).   The District CIP will be 
reviewed in 2 years, revised based on then current information and probably 
expanded into the future – this CIP does not include every essential capital project 
needed by the District.  At that time the approach taken in Tables 2 and 3 will be 
updated and additional assistance from Redevelopment may be needed.  Tables 2 
and 3 do show that Redevelopment assistance is needed now to complete the 
approved CIP. 
 
Table 4. Analysis of Effect of SSWD 6-Year CIP on District Annual Rates is an update 
of a table prepared by CDC staff for the prior Redevelopment grant awarded to the 
District.  This revised table shows similar results – the cost of the approved CIP will 
add additional financial burdens on ratepayers who are already facing annual rate 
increases.  The table estimates that the added cost to District ratepayers for funding 
the approved CIP through a loan ultimately would cost the average ratepayer over 
$132 per year  This table is a little different from the one provided with the prior 







Sweetwater Springs Water District Fact Sheet 3 
July 21, 2009 


grant in that it shows the calculations for the debt service on the approved six year 
CIP.  The table in the prior application shows the costs of 10 years of a $1 million per 
year CIP.   
 
Table 5. Regional Water Agencies Water Rates Comparison compares water rates 
from several Sonoma County water agencies.  Water rates change on a frequent 
basis and many local rates have been changed in response to the current water 
shortage.  The rates shown in Table 5 are as current as SSWD staff could determine 
from the sources used (mainly phone calls and web page investigations).  
Sweetwater Springs Water District rates are high for the region.   
 
Table 6.  Median Household Income shows some updated median household 
income information, however the Census Bureau does do mid census updates 
for smaller communities such as Guerneville and Monte Rio, at least that 
information could not be found and with the larger community information 
there was a statement that this information was only available for 
communities above a certain size. 
 
Figure 1. Water Production and Sales 12 Month Moving Average, Sweetwater 
Springs Water District shows the 12 month moving averages for District 
water production and sales in acre feet per 12 months since May 2001.  It 
also displays the difference between production and sales in percent 
difference on the right hand vertical axis.   This figure demonstrates the high 
amount of system losses and shows how the difference between production 
and sales has declined since the District started emphasizing replacing the 
inadequate distribution system.  We expect to see a difference from the 
current capital improvements and the projects included in this request, in 
particular Riverlands Road and Alder Road, Pebble Way, & Heller Streets 
should also result in reduced system losses. 
 
Figure 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Total Pipeline Breaks. and Hours 
Spent in Repair, Moving Annual Average shows the 12 month moving 
average of total system pipeline breaks and the amount of time staff spend 
on those breaks.  This figure shows how this situation is improving due to the 
capital improvements of recent years, although it’s still far from ideal.   
System breaks not only result in lost water, but also result in low system 
pressure, service interruptions for customers, access issues for customers, and 
possible water quality contamination.   
 
System breaks are an indicator of system infrastructure condition and the District 
has an unacceptably high number of breaks.  Reducing leaks will also make staff 
available to start a proactive leak detection program whereby staff can go looking for 
system leaks and fix them before they surface.  It will also allow staff more time to 
do in-house projects for the smaller sized projects that can be done by existing staff, 
saving money for District ratepayers and getting needed smaller projects done in a 
timely manner.  We expect the capital projects currently underway to continue the 
trends shown in Fibure 2 and the improvements in the projects that will be 
constructed with the requested funding will also extend the improvements to new 
areas of the District.  







Sweetwater Springs Water District Fact Sheet 4 
July 21, 2009 


 


Table 1.  Sweetwater Springs Water District 2010-2015 CIP by Year 


Year Projects Estimated Cost
2010  CIP IV-B, Project 1   


  


Schoolhouse Tank and Upper Schoolhouse Tank (MR) – 
Construct a storage tank with a capacity of 
approximately 65,000 gallons at the top of Bonita 
Terrace, install a booster station, and connect with 
replacement reservoir at Upper Schoolhouse site. This 
project fits well with CIP-PHASE IV-A, PROJECT 2 
distribution system improvements in the Monte Rio 
Terraces.    $638,000 


  


Riverlands Road (GV) - Replace 1,600 lf of existing 
main and appurtenances in Riverlands Road, including 
two ties at Drake Road to create a loop. $393,000 


  Riverlands Road  Pavement Restoration (included above) $58,500 


  


Handy Andy Booster Feed Line (GV) – Replace 300 lf of 
existing main between Hwy 116 and the booster pump 
at Old Monte Rio Road. $59,000 


     
  2010 -  CIP IV-B, Project 1 Total $1,090,000 
2011   CIP IV-B, Project 2  


  


Alder Road, Pebble Way, & Heller Streets (MR) – On 
River Blvd, Alder Rd., Willow Rd., and Railroad Ave., 
replace existing mains and appurtenances with 
approximately 6,000 lf of 6-inch water main, to 
complete loop.  Abandon 4,500 lf of parallel 
undersized water mains and transfer water services to 
larger main. $1,515,000 


  
Alder Road, Pebble Way, & Heller Streets  Pavement 
Restoration (included above) $174,000 


     
  2011 - CIP IV-B, Project 2 Total $1,515,000 
2012    


  


Western, Eastern and Northern Avenues and Orchard 
Lane (GV) -  Replace 3,100 lf of existing main and 
appurtenances. $684,000 







Sweetwater Springs Water District Fact Sheet 5 
July 21, 2009 


  


Foothill Drive (MR) – Install 1,000 lf of new 8 – inch 
main and appurtenances from B Street northwesterly 
to end of existing 8 – inch main and make connection 
to other side of Foothill where section of road is closed 
to through traffic.  Install 1,200 lf of 6-inch and 1,900 
lf of 2-inch main and appurtenances to loop system. $671,000 


     
  2012 Total $1,355,000 
2013    


  


Old Monte Rio Road (GV) – Replace 5,800 lf of existing 
main and appurtenances commencing at the Handy 
Andy Booster and proceeding westerly. 


$936,000 


  


Canyon Seven Rd (GV) – Eliminate dead end mains 
and create loops by installing 1,950 lf of new main and 
appurtenances in Canyon Seven Rd between Sequoia 
Rd and Paradise Ln.   $329,000 


     
  2013 Total $1,265,000 
2014    


  
Hidden Valley Rd (GV) – Replace 3,900 lf of existing 
main and appurtenances on Hidden Valley Rd. $656,000 


  


Guernewood Lane (GV) - – Replace 1,800 lf of existing 
main and appurtenances and abandon 200 lf of 
redundant 4 – inch main along Hwy 116. $318,000 


     
  2014 Total $974,000 
2015    


  


Upper Summit Tank - Construct a storage tank with a 
nominal capacity of approximately 120,000 gallons at 
the District – owned site on McLane Avenue. Project to 
include relocation/ construction of the existing hydro-
pneumatic pump station that currently serves the 
highest connections in the Summit Service Zone. 2005 
cost estimate. $490,000 


  


Natoma Tank – Replace the existing 10,000 gallon 
storage tank with a 30,000 storage tank.   2005 cost 
estimate 


$190,000 


  


Schoeneman Tank– Replace the existing 10,000 gallon 
tank with a 30,000 gallon storage tank.  2005 cost 
estimate 


$127,000 


  2015 Total $807,000 
     
  Total CIP $7,006,000 


 







Sweetwater Springs Water District Fact Sheet 6 
July 21, 2009 


FY 08-09 
Projected


FY 09-10
BUDGET FY 11 FY 12 FY 13 FY 14 FY 15


REVENUE/SOURCES OF FUNDS
Net Operating Revenues* 374,350 300,000 304,500 309,068 313,704 318,409 323,185
Total Assessments 782,000 782,000 782,000 782,000 782,000 782,000 782,000
Capital Debt Reduction Charge** 170,000 252,426         327,100        404,300         404,300          404,300        404,300        
Capital Interest 110,000 95,000           61,716          32,441           9,604              10,000          10,000          
CDC Grants 983,500
Private Placement Funding (Loan proceeds) 983,500 1,090,000         902,399           
Transfers From CIRF/Reserves 320,000           950,000            900,000             400,000        


TOTAL REVENUE 3,403,350 2,519,426 2,697,716 2,477,809 2,409,607 1,914,709 1,519,485


Total Dept Payments 974,307 1,091,314         1,091,314        1,091,314         1,091,314          1,091,314        1,091,314        
CIP III 35,000 50,000 80,000
CIP IV-A (Obligated) 1,967,000


CIP IV-B, Proj 1 CIPIV-B, Proj 2 FY 12 CIP FY 13 CIP FY 14 CIP FY 15 CIP
Annual CIP $1,090,000 1,515,000 1,355,000 1,265,000 974,000 807,000
In-House Construction Projects 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000


TOTAL EXPENSES 3,016,307 2,271,314 2,726,314 2,486,314 2,396,314 2,105,314 1,938,314


SURPLUS/DEFICIT 387,043 248,112 -28,598 -8,505 13,293 -190,605 -418,829


FUND AND LOAN BALANCES (EOY)
Funds above District Reserve Policy 1,820,291     2,073,751      1,725,153     766,648         (120,059)         (710,664)       (1,129,493)    
Begining PP Loan 2,975,899
EOY PP LOAN 1,992,399 902,399 -                
Total Funding Available for CIP 3,812,691     2,976,151      1,725,153     766,648         (120,059)         (710,664)       (1,129,493)    
* Projection includes effect of annual 3.5% COLA rate increase for Base Charge and Water Use Charge
** Projection includes CDRC rate increases in FY11 and FY12 to pay principal and interest on Private Placement Loan


Table 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Capital Planning Budget, Base Situation


EXPENSES


 


FY 08-09 
Projected


FY 09-10
BUDGET FY 11 FY 12 FY 13 FY 14 FY 15


REVENUE/SOURCES OF FUNDS
Net Operating Revenues* 374,350 300,000 304,500 309,068 313,704 318,409 323,185
Total Assessments 782,000 782,000 782,000 782,000 782,000 782,000 782,000
Capital Debt Reduction Charge** 170,000 252,426         327,100        404,300         404,300          404,300        404,300        
Capital Interest 110,000 95,000           73,729          63,004           40,931            10,000          10,000          
CDC Grants 983,500 $480,500 $730,000
Private Placement Funding (Loan proceeds) 983,500 609,500            652,899           730,000            
Transfers From CIRF/Reserves 200,000            900,000             400,000        


TOTAL REVENUE 3,403,350 2,519,426 2,870,228 2,488,372 2,440,934 1,914,709 1,519,485


Total Dept Payments 974,307 1,091,314         1,091,314        1,091,314         1,091,314          1,091,314        1,091,314        
CIP III 35,000 50,000 80,000
CIP IV-A (Obligated) 1,967,000


CIP IV-B, Proj 1 CIPIV-B, Proj 2 FY 12 CIP FY 13 CIP FY 14 CIP FY 15 CIP
Annual CIP $1,090,000 1,515,000 1,355,000 1,265,000 974,000 807,000
In-House Construction Projects 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000


TOTAL EXPENSES 3,016,307 2,271,314 2,726,314 2,486,314 2,396,314 2,105,314 1,938,314


SURPLUS/DEFICIT 387,043 248,112 143,914 2,058 44,620 -190,605 -418,829


FUND AND LOAN BALANCES (EOY)
Funds above District Reserve Policy 1,820,291     2,073,751      2,217,665     2,019,723      1,164,343       573,738        154,909        
Begining PP Loan 2,975,899
EOY PP LOAN 1,992,399 1,382,899 730,000.00   
Total Funding Available for CIP 3,812,691     3,456,651      2,947,665     2,019,723      1,164,343       573,738        154,909        
* Projection includes effect of annual 3.5% COLA rate increase for Base Charge and Water Use Charge
** Projection includes CDRC rate increases in FY11 and FY12 to pay principal and interest on Private Placement Loan


Table 3. Sweetwater Springs Water District Capital Planning Budget, Redevelopment 50% Grant for CIP IV-B


EXPENSES


 
 







Sweetwater Springs Water District Fact Sheet 7 
July 21, 2009 


Table 4.  Analysis of Effect of SSWD 6-Year CIP on District Annual Rates
Number of customers (meter equivalents) 4150
FY 09 Operating Budget 2,059,924$   
FY 10 Operating Budget 2,165,129$   
Existing Debt (2009) 1,091,000$   
COLA Index 3.50%
Loan Int. Rate 4.75%
Length of Loans 20               


Fiscal Year


Average 
Annual Cost 


per Ratepayer
Increase over 


2009
% Increase 
over 2009


Approved CIP 
Annual 
Amount


Average 
Annual Cost/ 


Ratepayer 


% 
Increase 


over 
2009


Total Annual 
Bill


Total Annual 
Increase 


over 2009


% 
Increase 


over 2009
2009 759.26$        
2010 784.61$        25.35$           3.3% 1,090,000$    20.63$          2.6% 805.24$      45.98$        6.1%
2011 802.87$        43.61$           5.7% 1,515,000$    $49.31 6.1% 852.18$      92.92$        12.2%
2012 821.77$        62.51$           8.2% 1,355,000$    $74.95 9.1% 896.72$      137.46$      18.1%
2013 841.33$        82.07$           10.8% 1,265,000$    $98.90 11.8% 940.23$      180.97$      23.8%
2014 861.57$        102.32$         13.5% 974,000$       $117.33 13.6% 978.91$      219.65$      28.9%
2015 882.53$        123.27$         16.2% 807,000$       $132.61 15.0% 1,015.14$   255.88$      33.7%
2016 904.22$        144.96$         19.1% $132.61 14.7% 1,036.82$   277.57$      36.6%
2017 926.66$        167.40$         22.0% $132.61 14.3% 1,059.27$   300.01$      39.5%
2018 949.89$        190.64$         25.1% $132.61 14.0% 1,082.50$   323.24$      42.6%
2019 973.94$        214.68$         28.3% $132.61 13.6% 1,106.55$   347.29$      45.7%
2020 998.83$        239.57$         31.6% $132.61 13.3% 1,131.43$   372.18$      49.0%
2021 1,024.58$     265.33$         34.9% $132.61 12.9% 1,157.19$   397.93$      52.4%
2022 1,051.24$     291.98$         38.5% $132.61 12.6% 1,183.85$   424.59$      55.9%
2023 1,078.84$     319.58$         42.1% $132.61 12.3% 1,211.44$   452.18$      59.6%
2024 1,107.39$     348.13$         45.9% $132.61 12.0% 1,240.00$   480.74$      63.3%
2025 1,136.95$     377.69$         49.7% $132.61 11.7% 1,269.56$   510.30$      67.2%
2026 1,167.54$     408.28$         53.8% $132.61 11.4% 1,300.15$   540.89$      71.2%
2027 1,199.21$     439.95$         57.9% $132.61 11.1% 1,331.81$   572.56$      75.4%
2028 1,231.98$     472.72$         62.3% $132.61 10.8% 1,364.59$   605.33$      79.7%
2029 1,274.33$     515.07$         67.8% $132.61 10.4% 1,406.94$   647.68$     85.3%


O&M and Existing Debt Cost
CIP Debt Service without 


Redevelopment Assistance Totals


 


Table 5.  Regional Water Agencies Water Rates Comparison  


City/District/Company 
# of 


Customers 
Monthly Cost for 


5 Hcf 
 Monthly Cost for 


14 Hcf Comments 
Santa Rosa       50,000   $      26.31   $       50.83  Marin Survey, 2-09 
Rohnert Park         9,800   $      29.52   $       50.80  Marin Survey 
Petaluma       19,500   $      16.02   $       46.25  Marin Survey 
Windsor       25,000   $      27.25   $       34.92  Marin Survey 
Sweetwater Springs         3,600   $      52.10   $       78.55  Bimonthly billing 


Bodega Bay         1,071   $      44.93   $       73.82  
4 hcf included in base 
rate, bimonthly 


Forestville W.D.            940   $      17.00   $       37.40  Rates in effect 9-1-09 
Cal Water Guerneville            400   $      67.53   $       97.18  Steve 
Cloverdale         3,200   $      16.93   $       33.66    
Cotati         2,600   $      41.70   $       42.25  Marin Survey 
Hidden Valley CSD         2,400   $      31.25   $       31.25   Flat Rate  
Russian River Utilities         1,200  Multiple small utilities with different rates  


Healdsburg       11,706   $      29.19   $       52.59  
5 Units included in base 
rate 


Valley of the Moon         7,000   $      20.73   $       38.17  Marin Survey 
Sebastopol         2,800   $      18.76   $       26.46  Bimonthly billing 
Sonoma         4,300   $      30.51   $       55.08  Marin Survey 


 







Sweetwater Springs Water District Fact Sheet 8 
July 21, 2009 


 
 
Table 6. Median Household Income 
        
Area MHI (2000) MHI (2007) Difference
Guerneville CDP  $    37,266   NA    
Monte Rio CDP  $    38,299   NA    
Calistoga City  $    38,454   NA    
Cloverdale  $    42,309   NA    
Sebastopol City  $    46,436   NA    
Graton CDP  $    48,750   NA    
Healdsburg City  $    48,995   NA    
Sonoma City  $    50,505   NA    
Forestville CDP  $    50,898   NA    
Santa Rosa City  $    50,931   $     56,777  11.5%
Rohnert Park City  $    51,942   $     58,791  13.2%
Cotati City  $    52,808   NA    
Sonoma County  $    53,176   $     62,311  17.2%
Occidental CDP  $    54,000   NA    
Bodega Bay CDP  $    56,818   NA    
Petaluma City  $    61,679   $     68,949  11.8%
Windsor City  $    63,252   $     76,718  21.3%


 


Figure 1.  Water Production and Sales 12 Month Moving Average
Sweetwater Springs Water District 


0


200


400


600


800


1,000


1,200


1,400


May-
01


Nov-
01


May-
02


Nov-
02


May-
03


Nov-
03


May-
04


Nov-
04


May-
05


Nov-
05


May-
06


Nov-
06


May-
07


Nov-
07


May-
08


Nov-
08


May-
09


Sa
le


s 
an


d 
Pr


od
uc


tio
n 


(A
F)


0.0%


5.0%


10.0%


15.0%


20.0%


25.0%


30.0%


35.0%


40.0%


D
iff


er
en


ce
 (%


)


Sales
Production
%Difference


 







Sweetwater Springs Water District Fact Sheet 9 
July 21, 2009 


Figure 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Total Pipeline Breaks 
and Hours Spent in Repair, Moving Annual Average


-


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


400


450


500


Dec
-00


Apr-
01


Aug
-01


Dec
-01


Apr-
02


Aug
-02


Dec
-02


Apr-
03


Aug
-03


Dec
-03


Apr-
04


Aug
-04


Dec
-04


Apr-
05


Aug
-05


Dec
-05


Apr-
06


Aug
-06


Dec
-06


Apr-
07


Aug
-07


Dec
-07


Apr-
08


Aug
-08


Dec
-08


Apr-
09


B
re


ak
s


-


500


1,000


1,500


2,000


2,500


3,000


3,500


H
ou


rs


Total Breaks
Total Hours
Linear (Total Hours)
Linear (Total Breaks)


 





		Item V-C - RRROC Funding Request

		Item V-C.1 EX 1. RRROC Fact Sheet7-09






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-D 
 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: August 6, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION/ACTION RE RUSSIAN RIVER WATER SHORTAGE 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a report from staff discussing recent events 
associated with the Russian River water shortage. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none. 
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
Because of the water shortage situation in the Russian River, staff will present a monthly update 
on associated activities.  Below are summaries of related activities and information from this 
past month:  
 
Flows at Hacienda.  The Board Order allows minimum flows to be reduced to 35 cfs in the 
lower Russian River after July 6, 2009 until October 2, 2009 if storage in Lake Mendocino was 
below 65,630 af on July 1, 2009.  At the May 28 public meeting Sonoma County Water Agency 
(SCWA) staff stated that they thought the flows could be maintained at at least 50 cfs in the 
lower Russian River through October 2 and still maintain adequate storage in Lake Mendocino 
for fall fish releases.  The Hacienda Bridge is the flow measurement spot for the lower Russian 
River.   Figure 1 shows summer flows at Hacienda Bridge for a number of years – 1977 which is 
the worst year on record, 2007 which is the most recent year that a Temporary Urgency Change 
allowed a reduction in the minimum flow to dry year levels (85 cfs), average daily flow for this 
decade, and daily flow recorded for 2009, along with a projection done starting June 14 for flows 
this summer.  The flow projection is based on a 50 cfs flow after July 6 – the line representing 
this year’s flow shows that the lowest flow reached this summer so far has been 59 cfs and it 
has since rebounded into the lower 70’s.  Figure 1 is on the District website and updated on a 
weekly basis. 
 
District flow measuring effort.  The Board Order requires a 35 cfs minimum flow in the lower 
Russian River from the Dry Creek confluence to the Pacific Ocean.  The measuring point for that 
flow is at the Hacienda Bridge which is many miles (approximately 20-25 river miles?) from the 
Pacific Ocean.  Flow in an open channel rarely stays at a constant level for such a long distance, 
the question is whether it is increasing or decreasing.  District staff have the capability to 
measure this flow at several locations and will be doing so this summer.   
 
To date District staff have measured flow twice at the Vacation Beach summer crossing.  On July 
14 the measured flow was 101 cfs while the reported flow at Hacienda was 97 cfs.  On July 23, 







Russian River Water Shortage  2  
August 6, 2009 


measured flow was 56.2 while reported flow at Hacienda six hours earlier was 68 cfs.  Staff will 
continue to measure flow to determine if there is a trend. 
 
Lower River Water Quality.  Figure 2. Johnson’s Beach Water Quality shows water quality 
constituents from data reported by Sonoma County Water Agency from a continuous recording 
device located at Johnson’s Beach which is the lowest most point these data are being recorded.  
The figure shows no striking trends that might raise a concern.  The data reported also are 
consistent with quality constituents in the water pumped by District wells.   
 
Summer Water Use.  Figure 3. April through September Monthly Sales shows summer water 
sales for 2004 (the base year), 2008, 75% of 2004 and water production for 2009.  The figure 
shows that in July we met the 25% goal for sales.  It should be noted that July data are for 
meters read in early July and represent sales from Monte Rio and part of the Guerneville system 
for water used in May and June.  Also, the District found an underreporting meter in one of our 
largest customers (this has been fixed) which also reduced the sales amount.  Production during 
that period does not show the same percentage reduction.      


Figure 1.  Russian River Summer Flow
Hacienda Bridge, updated July 31, 2009


0


50


100


150


200


250


300


1-M
ay


8-M
ay


15
-M


ay


22
-M


ay


29
-M


ay
5-J


un


12
-Ju


n


19
-Ju


n


26
-Ju


n
3-J


ul


10
-Ju


l


17
-Ju


l


24
-Ju


l


31
-Ju


l


7-A
ug


14
-A


ug


21
-A


ug


28
-A


ug
4-S


ep


11
-S


ep


18
-S


ep


25
-S


ep


Projected 2009 based on State Board approved TUC minimum flows and SCWA public statements


Fl
ow


 (c
fs


)


1977
2009
2007
2000-08 Avg
Proj 2009 A


Source: USGS 
http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis/uv?11467000


 


 







Russian River Water Shortage  3  
August 6, 2009 


Figure 2.  Johnson's Beach Water Quality Data
4 Hour Intervals


0


5


10


15


20


25


30


7/2/2009 7/5/2009 7/8/2009 7/11/2009 7/14/2009 7/17/2009 7/20/2009 7/23/2009 7/26/2009 7/29/2009


July 2-29, 2009


Te
m


pe
ra


tu
re


, p
H


, D
ep


th
, T


ur
bi


di
ty


200


210


220


230


240


250


260


270


Sp
ec


ifi
c 


C
on


du
ct


an
ce


Temperature (C)
pH
Depth (ft)
Turbidity (NTU)
Specific Conductance (uS/cm)


 


Figure 3.  April through September Monthly Sales 
Sweetwater Springs Water District


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


April May June July August September


M
on


th
ly


 W
at


er
 U


se
 (A


F)


2004
2008
2009


 








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-E 
 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: August 6, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION/ACTION RE DISPOSITION OF DISTRICT PROPERTY 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a report from staff regarding disposition of surplus 
District property. 


 
 


FISCAL IMPACT:  District would receive proceeds of sale, amount unknown. 
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
Recently, District staff were contacted by owners of adjacent property on River Lane regarding 
their interest in purchasing the District-owned parcel at 17448 River Lane.  This parcel was once 
the site of a District well, but there is no likelihood of the District ever needing a well on that 
parcel or near that parcel.  There is also no other probable use of the parcel for District 
purposes.  Currently, the parcel is a vacant lot and appears to be a parking lot and access point 
for Russian River beach use by the neighborhood and others driving in.  The property is 
approximately one half acre, has effective river access (even though the parcel map shows 
another parcel between it and the river) and is subject to flooding.  Below is an excerpt from a 
2004 District property list that shows it being considered surplus at that time (the “2” in the left 
most column signifies surplus to District needs).    Also attached is a copy of a portion of the 
assessor’s map showing the parcel location. 
 
 


2 071-220-068 17448 RIVER LN 0811 (Old Vacation Beach Well Site) 
25,000 sf M/L 


 
District Policy 3700.90 contains the procedure for disposing of District real property.  Policy 
3700.90 provides that District real property “may be disposed of sold, or transferred only as the 
board of Directors may prescribe, but unless otherwise prescribed in any case” sets out a 
procedure to follow.  That procedure requires that a sealed bid process be used and that the 
notice calling for sealed bids be advertised at least 10 days prior to opening of bids.  The sale 
would go to the highest bidder.  The Board may reject all bids.   
 
Some considerations regarding this possible sale of land: 
 


• The Board could direct staff to follow a different process than that described in 3700.90. 







Disposition of District Property 
August 6, 2009 


• The property should be appraised so that we have a good idea of its value.   
• Because of long-standing neighborhood use of the property for access to the river, the  


Board may want to consider reserving an easement for public ingress and egress to the 
river. However, such an easement would likely have an adverse impact on the economic 
value of the property. 


 
  









		Item V-E - Disposition of District Property

		Item V-E.1 - Map of property






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-F 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: August 6, 2009 
  
Subject: Actual vs. Budgeted (Operations and Capital) reports thru June 30, 2009 (100%) 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 


(Discussion item only.) 
 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
(None.) 


 
 
DISCUSSION: 


 
OPERATIONS 
 
Good News: FY 2008-09 ended up with the District showing net income of approximately $156,000 
more than anticipated.  This extra income was mostly due to less-than-budgeted expenses rather than 
a surplus of income.  For a complete breakdown and explanation of line item variances, please refer to 
the attached FY 2008-09 Operating Budgeted Variances spreadsheet.  A summary of items with the 
biggest variances contributing to the extra income are listed below: 
 
 Income: 
 Water Sales:  $29,356 more than budgeted 
 
 Expenses: 
 Salaries and Benefits: $38,073 less than budgeted 
 Facilities/Maintenance: $19,462 less than budgeted 
 Professional Services: $14,266 less than budgeted 
 Contingencies:  $10,000 less than budgeted (this line item was rolled into 


Facilities/Maint.) 
 Travel/Gas:  $21,969 less than budgeted 
 Electricity:  $15,573 less than budgeted 
 
CAPITAL  
 
The 4Q review shows the effects of completing CIP IV-A, Project 1 and starting (but not finishing) 
Project 2.   As discussed at the last report, from a fund balance perspective, we are paying for Project 
1 out of the Private Placement Loan fund and putting the SCRA reimbursement in the Capital 
Improvement Reserve Fund (CIRF).  This has no impact on the overall amount of fund balances nor 
any other financial item, but will result in the PPL fund being depleted sooner than projected in the 
long-term planning budget estimates and the CIRF will be larger by the identical amount.  The Capital 
budget ended the year in good shape – revenues are on track and expenses are where they were 
expected to be.  Costs for the remainder of Project 2 will be carried over into this current Fiscal Year. 







FY 2008-09 
Actual


2008-09 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect 
changes since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Ordinary Income/Expense
Income


OPERATING REVENUE
4031 · Water Sales


4031.1. 2· Capital Debt Reduction Charge 169,568 170,000 -432 99.75%
4031.1 · Daily Water Sales Deposits 1,796,352 1,766,564 29,788 101.69%


Total 4031 · Water Sales 1,965,920 1,936,564 29,356 101.52% This is a cash water sales figure.   


Total OPERATING REVENUE 1,965,920 1,936,564 29,356 101.52%  


NON-OPERATING REVENUE
4445 · Grant Proceeds 0 0 0 0.0%  
1700 · Interest 54,731 50,000 4,731 109.46% Reflects 4Q interest earnings


3600 · Construction New Services 12,088 6,000 6,088 201.46%
3601 · Construction - Service Upgrades 2,677 8,000 -5,323 33.47%


4032 · Rent 70,796 74,600 -3,804 94.9%
This item is underbudget because one of 
our tenants, Crystal Communications, is in 
arrears. *


4040 · Miscellaneous Income 3,472 2,200 1,272 157.83%  
Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 143,763 140,800 50,000 102.11%


Total Income 2,109,684 2,077,364 32,320 101.56%


Expense
OPERATING EXPENSES


SALARY & BENEFITS
Salary


5910 · Wages 635,500 646,120 -10,620 98.36%
5912 · Overtime 30,106 39,200 -9,094 76.8%
5916 · On-Call Pay 24,147 25,784 -1,637 93.65%
5918 · Extra help - Contract 32,175 32,000 175 100.55%  


Total Salary 721,927 743,104 -21,177 97.15%


Benefits
5500 · Flex Spending (Flex spending monie -1,105 0 -1,105 100.0%
5920 · Retirement 90,771 91,856 -1,085 98.82%
5922 · Payroll Taxes - Employer Paid 13,187 13,212 -25 99.81%
5930 · Health/Dental/Vision/AFLAC Ins. 110,372 115,535 -5,163 95.53%
5940 · Workers Comp Insurance 23,591 33,108 -9,517 71.25%


Total Benefits 236,815 253,711 -16,896 93.34%


Total SALARY & BENEFITS 958,742 996,815 -38,073 96.18%


SERVICES & SUPPLIES


Communications
6040-I · Internet service 1,689 1,800 -111 93.81%
6040-C · Cell Phones 3,179 3,000 179 105.98%
6040-LD · Long Distance 538 700 -162 76.89%
6040-P · Pagers & Radios 734 1,000 -266 73.37%
6040-S · SCADA software maint. 413 0 413 100.0%
6040-T · Telephones 12,265 15,100 -2,835 81.23%


Total Communications 18,818 21,600 -2,782 87.12%


Insurances
6101 · Gen. Liability 49,248  53,000 -3,752 92.92% Bill paid yearly and is paid for the year
6102 · Auto/Equipment 12,276  11,200 1,076 109.61% Bill paid yearly and is paid for the year


Total Insurances 61,524 64,200 -2,676 95.83%


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2008-09 Operating Budget Variances as of June 30, 2009 (100%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


 Page 1 of 4







FY 2008-09 
Actual


2008-09 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect 
changes since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2008-09 Operating Budget Variances as of June 30, 2009 (100%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles


6140 · Vehicle Maintenance
12,880 10,000 2,880 128.8% Work on the brakes/muffler of the backhoe 


cost $4,407 1st Qr  
6151 · Office Maintenance 2,194 3,850 -1,656 56.98%


Total Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles 15,074 13,850 1,224 108.84%


Maint/Repair - Facilities
6085 · Janitorial Services 5,750 6,200 -450 92.74%
6180 · Distribution System Repairs 57,457 70,000 -12,543 82.08%  


6235 · Treatment Sys/Well Repairs 25,866 53,000 -27,134 48.8%


Cost savings on a well rehab (saved app. 
$6,000) and on MIOX cells (saved app. 
$2,000), and general overbudgeting on this 
line item resulted in much lower expenses 
than anticipated


*


6143 · Generator Maintenance 21,265 600 20,665 3,544.22%


This line item was underbudgeted for the 
year.  Also, in the 3Q, expenses formally 
classed in Contingencies totalling $16,740 
for an emergency repair of the El Bonita 
generator were moved to this line item.


 
Total Maint/Repair - Facilities 110,338 129,800 -19,462 85.01%


Miscellaneous Expenses


6280 · Memberships 4,777 4,200 577 113.74%
In the 2Q, the CSDA membership costs 
came in 70% higher than last year ($3,325 
vs. 2,499 last year).  


6303 · Claims
638 2,500 -1,862 25.51% This line item was overbudgeted for the 


year. *
6593 · Governmental Fees 8,234 11,000 -2,766 74.86%


1Q expense includes water system fees, 
paid twice yearly.  


Total Miscellaneous Expenses 13,649 17,700 -4,051 77.11%


Office Expense
6410 · Postage 16,384 17,000 -616 96.38%


6430 · Printing Expense 7,226 5,000 2,226 144.52%


Bills and envelopes are purchased in 
yearly quantities.  Extra inserts (app. $962)  
3 special orders of envelopes (app. 
$1,380), and enlargements/posters (app. 
$300) leave this item underbudgeted for 
the year.


*


6461 · Office Supplies 7,209 4,000 3,209 180.23%


Two unbudgeted parties totalling $2075.90 
(CH retirement party and Christmas party) 
and higher-than-expected supplies costs 
leave this line item underbudgeted for the 
year.


*
6800 · Subscriptions/Legal Notices 907 1,275 -368 71.13%


6890 · Computers/Software 3,284 2,500 784 131.38%


In the 2Q, an unexpectedly high cost to 
upgrade to Office 2003 ($1,456.45) 
rendered this line item underbudgeted for 
the year.


 
6579 · Furniture 161 500 -339 32.12%


Total Office Expense 35,171 30,275 4,896 116.17%


Operating Supplies
6300 · Chemicals 11,613 11,000 613 105.57%  
6880 · Tools and Equipment 5,216 5,000 216 104.32%


 Page 2 of 4







FY 2008-09 
Actual


2008-09 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect 
changes since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2008-09 Operating Budget Variances as of June 30, 2009 (100%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


6881 · Safety Equipment 478 2,700 -2,222 17.69%
Total Operating Supplies 17,307 18,700 -1,393 92.55%


Professional Services
6083 · Laundry Service 2,545 1,980 565 128.55%  


6521 · County charges
1,394 7,100 -5,706 19.63%


The District avoided Elections costs for the 
last election, leaving this line item with a 
large surplus. *


6587 · County LAFCO charges 4,469 4,100 369 109.0%
6500 · Specialized Svces - Misc 0 2,000 -2,000 0.0%
6514 · Lab/Testing Fees 6,759 7,000 -241 96.55%


6570 · Consultant Fees 24,689 50,000 -25,311 49.38%


This line item came in underbudget for the 
year.  One big reason why is because 
$25,000 was budgeted for costs associated
with recruiting a new GM, but much of this 
expense was incurred last fiscal year and 
only $14,831 paid in FY 2008-09: Bob 
Murray ($6,500); Chuck Howell ($3,200); 
Interviewee travel costs ($1,347); and GM 
moving expenses ($3,784).  


*


6590 · Engineering 2,611 2,000 611 130.56%
Unreimbursed preliminary engineering for 
a possible resort project left this line item 
underbudgeted for the year.


*


6591 · Engineering - re Cal Water
6,579 0 6,579 100.0%


As part of the FYE close, this line item will
be closed out to a Cal Water Payable on 
our Balance Sheet *


6610 · Legal 26,613 22,000 4,613 120.97%
In the 1Q, we spent more than budgeted on
legal counsel.  Personnel matters (GM 
transition) drove this line item up.


 


6630 · Audit/Accounting 17,255 11,000 6,255 156.87%


In the 2Q, bills for the FY 2007-08 Audit 
were paid in the sum of $6,500.  This line 
item was underbudgeted for the year, in 
part because credit card and online 
payment services fees have increased this 
year as more customer use our online 
payment option.


*


Total Professional Services 92,914 107,180 -14,266 86.69%


Rents & Leases
6820 · Equipment 1,146 3,200 -2,054 35.8%
6840 · Building & Warehouse 27,000 27,000 0 100.0%   


Total Rents & Leases 28,146 30,200 -2,054 93.2%


Transportation & Travel
7120 · Seminars & related travel 3,579 4,500 -921 79.53%
7201 · Vehicle Gas 20,897 31,000 -10,103 67.41%


7300 · Travel Reimbursements 12,255 23,200 -10,945 52.82%


In the 1Q, unbudgeted money was spent 
on GM interviewee travel reimbursements 
and GM moving expenses ($5,130.32).  
This item is was overbudgeted largely 
because a travel allowance was budgeted 
for GM Howell that GM Mack does not get.


*


Total Transportation & Travel 36,731 58,700 -21,969 62.57%


Uniforms


 Page 3 of 4







FY 2008-09 
Actual


2008-09 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect 
changes since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2008-09 Operating Budget Variances as of June 30, 2009 (100%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


6021.1 · Boots 1,136 1,300 -164 87.36%
6021.3 · T-shirts 1,068 1,600 -532 66.77% T-shirts are purchased once yearly
6021.4 · Jackets 181 900 -719 20.06%


Total Uniforms 2,385 3,800 -1,415 62.75%


Utilities
7320 · Electric and Propane 94,459 110,032 -15,573 85.85%  


Total Utilities 94,459 110,032 -15,573 85.85%


Contingencies


6000 · Contingencies (Lg, unbudgeted exp.) 0 10,000 -10,000 0.0%


In the 1Q, the El Bonita generator needed 
major repairs.  In the 3Q, the $16,740 for 
this expense was moved to Generator 
Maintenance line item.


 
Total SERVICES & SUPPLIES 526,515 616,037 -89,522 85.47%


Total OPERATING EXPENSES 1,485,258 1,612,852 -127,594 92.09%


FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES
8517 · Field equipment 1,146 1,200 -54 95.54%


8573 · Vehicles 30,777 34,500 -3,723 89.21%
This line item was underbudgeted for the 
year.


8511.1 - Tank/Facilities Sites 6,713 0 6,713 100.0%


In the 2Q, the El Bonita facilitiy's roof was 
replaced.  This was in last year's budgeted 
but wasn't completed that year and was not 
included in this year's budget.  In the 3Q, 
the feeder for the El Bonita pump had to be 
replaced due to theft ($2,188) and transfer 
switches were installed at Edghill and 
Schoeneman ($2,025)


 


Total FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES 38,637 35,700 2,937 108.23%


Total Expense 1,523,894 1,648,552 -124,658 92.44%


Net Ordinary Income 585,790 428,812 156,978 136.61%


Other Income/Expense
Other Expense


TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
8620.3 · Tfers to CIRF 370,000 370,000 0 100.0%


8620.5 · Tfers to Building Fund 15,000 15,000 0 100.0%
The inflow to the Bldg Fund is not included 
in the Capital Improvement spreadsheet. *


8620.2 · Tfers to In-House Constr 25,000 25,000 0 100.0%
Total TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 410,000 410,000 0 100.0%


 Page 4 of 4







 Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2008-09 Capital Program Budget Variances as of June 30, 2009 (100%)


FY 08-09
ACTUAL


FY 08-09
BUDGET 


(REVISED)


$ Over 
Budget for 


Year
% of 


Budget Comments


REVENUE


Annual Assessment - New Services 23,497 27,000 -3,503 87.0%
Annual Assessment (County) 704,304 710,000 -5,696 99.2%
Prior Year Assessment 45,110 40,000 5,110 112.8%


** Capital Debt Reduction Charge 170,000 170,300 -300 99.8% Transfer from Operations
Interest 95,156 60,000 35,156 158.6% Reflects interest on PPL


0 51,483 -51,483 0.0%
Cal Trans Reimb. For Culvert Project 82,856 80,000 2,856 103.6%


CDC Grants 545,780 983,500 -437,720 55.5%
Reimbursements for CIP IV-A, carried
over into next FY


** 1,363,536 983,500 380,036 138.6% CIP IV-A is being funded from PPL, CDC 
50% goes to CIRF


Transfers to CIRF from Operations 200,000 199,700 300 100.2% End of year transfer, CDRC subtracted 


25,000 25,000 0 100.0%


TOTAL REVENUE 3,255,239 3,330,483 -75,244 97.7%


EXPENSES   


  
Gen. Obligation Bonds Payments 684,058 687,000 -2,942 99.6%
State Loan Payments 170,172 170,300 -128 99.9%
Private Placement Loan 117,007 185,000 -67,993 63.2% One payment this year


1,100 1,100 100.0% payment on old project
CIP III 35,000 35,000 0 100.0% Settlement payment


** CIP IV-A 1,306,335 1,967,000 -660,665 66.4%
CIP IV-A, Project 1 completed; Project 2 
started in May, carried over into next FY


CIP IV-B 69,601 75,000 -5,399 92.8%
In-House Construction Projects 57,472 75,000 -17,528 76.6%


TOTAL EXPENSES 2,440,744 3,194,300 -753,556 76.4%


SURPLUS/DEFICIT 814,495  136,183 678,312 598.1%


Hwy. 116 ("S"Curves" Main Repl. And 
MRTP Bottleneck Pipe Replacement)


County Reimb. for FEMA Viaduct 
Project


Private Placement Funding (Loan 
proceeds)


Transfers to In-House Constr. from 
Operations





		Item V-F - Staff report re Actual v Budgeted - 4Q 2008-09

		Item V-F.1 - Operating Budget variances as of 06-30-2009 (100%)

		Sheet1 (2)



		Item V-F.2 - Budget Variances - Cap Imp - FY 08-09 4Q

		Revised








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-G 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 


 
Meeting Date: August 6, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: DISTRICT GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a Report on the District Goals and Objectives. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No direct impact.  
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
Attached is Exhibit 1. Sweetwater Springs Water District Goals and Objectives, 2010.  
This is a revision which incorporates the changes suggested at the June Board meeting 
and which was emailed out to Board Members.  The changes from that revision have 
been accepted by Track Changes and suggestions to that revision have been added to 
this document in Track Changes or listed below.     
 
Among the suggestions received: 
 


• Possibly compare District rates with rates of comparable agencies?  Response: 
This is difficult to do because every agency’s finances and costs are unique.  The 
District should have higher rates than neighboring agencies because of the 
relatively recent purchase from Citizen’s Utilities and the ongoing construction to 
rehabilitate the aging and inadequate infrastructure.   


 
• Put Property Management Plan in Operations.  Response: This is more a financial 


item than an operational one and has been kept (for now) in Goal 1. 
 


• The whole area of Measures needs to be checked out and enlarged upon (with 
staff not necessarily with the Board) to make them specific and quantifiable 


 
• Where/when do policies and procedures get updated? (Goal 4, #4)  Response: 


Include in annual District review. 
 
Depending on time available at the August meeting, we may discuss this version at the 
meeting or introduce the changed version and have another request for suggestions. 
 







Exhibit 1.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Goals and Objectives, 2010 
 GOAL 1: ENSURE EFFECTIVE UTILITIZATION OF DISTRICT FINANCIAL RESOURCES 
 
Priority Task Rationale Action Process Measures Status 


1 


Financial plan 
to meet budget 
needs, shortfalls 
and surpluses (3-5 
yr. Plan) 
 


Meet projected future 
financial obligations 


• Expand budget process  
 to include 3-5 year              
projections 


• Retire high-cost debt 
• Investigate plant/office 


purchases 


Budget committee review of 
Financial Plan 


• Retire high-cost 
debt?? 


 


. 


 
2 


 
Maintain 
Reasonable Rates 


•  
• Tie rates to costs  
• Provide equity to 


customers across 
classes 


•  
•  
•  
•  
 


 
Review rates on annual basis 
as part of budget process 


• Develop rates to fund 
budget 


• Present to public 
• Hold rate hearing 
• Adopt new rates 


Rates completed on 
schedule 
Possibly compare rates to 
other agencies. 


 


 
3 


Investigate 
sources of 
funding 
consistent with 
District goals 
 
 


• Avoid/minimize 
raising rates 


• Complete project 
list faster 


• Take on additional 
projects 


• Regularly evaluate land 
use, grants, loans, 
bonds, foundations 


• More frequently 
evaluate investments 


• Develop Short- and long-
term Business Plan 


• Evaluate selling 
lots/parcels within District 
that are not being used or 
planned for use. 


• Consider requiring every 
living quarter and 
business to have a 
separate meter where 
appropriate 


• Research other 
sources of funding 


• Consider hiring a  
grant writer 


• Perform real property 
inventory 


• Consider 
Conservation 
easements 


 


Obtain Funding  


 
4 


Improve 
Presentation of 
Costs/overruns and 
revenues 
 
 


• Control costs 
• Achieve balanced 


Budget 


• Increase contingency 
planning 


• Effective management 
• Improve contract writing 
• Increase communication to 


Board 


Review past change 
orders/issues 


Quarterly review of 
Budget 
End of Year review 


 


5 Establish and 
Adhere to District 
Reserve Policy 


• Prudent • Adopt District Reserve 
Policy 


• Review Budget annually to 
insure conformance to 
policy. 


Adopt Ordinance; add to 
District  Policies and 
Procedures 


Adoption of policy 
Reserve Policy met 
 
 
 


. 


6 Develop Property 
Management 
Program (Belongs 
in #2?) 


• Effective Use of 
District Resources 


• Possible Source of 
Revenue 


• District Liability 


• Develop Property 
Management Program 


Inventory Property 
Assess Condition/Function 


Active Program  


Formatted: Top:  72 pt, Bottom: 
36 pt


Formatted Table


Formatted: Left


Formatted: Bullets and Numbering


Formatted: Bullets and Numbering


Formatted: Bullets and Numbering


Formatted: Highlight


Deleted: Reserve Policy met


Deleted: <#>Rates tied to costs¶


Deleted: R


Deleted: <#>Fairness to all 
customers¶
<#>Ethics¶
<#>Customer relations¶
Accurate


Deleted: Better 


Deleted: Track reserve levels¶







Sweetwater Springs Water District Goals and Objectives, 2010 
         


 2


GOAL 2: PROVIDE RELIABLE AND HIGH QUALITY POTABLE WATER WITH FACILITIES THAT ARE 
PROPERLY CONSTRUCTED, MANAGED AND MAINTAINED TO ASSURE SYSTEM RELIABILITY  


 


Priority Task Rationale Action Process 
 


Measures 
 


 
Status 


 
 


1 
Ensure safe 
collection, 
treatment, storage, 
and distribution of 
clean water 


• Legal requirement 
• Community 
     commitment 


•  
• Set reliability goal 
• Meet DPH 


standards  
• Maintain the existing 


facilities with new pipes 
and materials as 
needed 


• Employee training, 
including environmental 
impacts 


 


• Compliance 
• Evaluate opportunities 


to exceed 
• Monthly report 


• DPH reports of 
noncompliance;  
number of 
violations 


• System meets 
reliability goal 


 


. 


 
2 


Complete Capital 
Improvement 
Projects on 
Schedule and 
within Budget 


Community 
Commitment 
Improve Water Quality 
Improve Fire Protection 
Reduce System Losses 


Review Capital 
Improvement Program on 
two year basis 
Complete Annual Program 


Staff Review of CIP 
Board Review of CIP 
Complete Annual 
Projects 


• Completion of 
Annual Project 
within Budget 


• Ensure 
contracted 
projects/work 
meets contract 
req and functions 
properly 


 


 
3 


Protect Water 
Rights 


Continue to protect our  
water rights 


Maintain right/license 
appropriate for the District 


Status report  • Water rights 
documentation 
from the State 


 


 
4 


Create appropriate 
technical 
standards & 
maintain/upgrade 
as needed. 
 


Eliminate redundancy 
and inconsistency 


Progressively create/adopt 
standards 


As projects are 
implemented 


Efficiency of 
operations 


Need to check 
with staff on this. 


Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 14
pt, Bold


Deleted: GOAL 1: ENSURE 
EFFECTIVE UTILITIZATION OF 
DISTRICT FINANCIAL 
RESOURCES¶


Page Break
Page Break







Sweetwater Springs Water District Goals and Objectives, 2010 
         


 3


GOAL 3:  HAVE UPDATED EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS PLANS FOR ALL REASONABLE, 
FORESEEABLE SITUATIONS 


 


 
Priority Task Rationale Action Process 


 
Measures 


 


 
Status 


 
 


1 
 


Disaster 
preparedness and 
emergency 
planning 


To be prepared for 
emergencies. Respond 
to emergency situations 


• Staff review current 
plans on annual basis. 


 
•  Update current plans as 


appropriate  
 
• Coordinate plans with 


other emergency 
responders 


 
• Update website for 


emergency 
preparedness 


 
 


• Website 
• Local radio station 
• Office of Emergency 


Services 
• Annual disaster 


review 


Ensure plans meet 
goals. 
Ability to respond 


 


Deleted: Page Break







Sweetwater Springs Water District Goals and Objectives, 2010 
         


 4


GOAL 4: DEVELOP AND MAINTAIN A QUALITY WORKFORCE 
 


Priority Task Rationale Action Process 
 


Measures 
 


 
Status 


 
 


1 
Provide safe work 
environment 


• Legal requirement 
• Save money on 


workers comp 
claims 


• Ethics 


• Ensure training 
opportunities are 
available for all 
employees Training 


• Providing proper 
equipment 


• Review appropriate 
policies 


 


• Hold regular safety 
meetings 


• Investigate 
inexpensive services 
or bartering services 


• Keep current 
w/industry standards 


• # claims 
• # complaints 


 


2 Build employee 
skills and 
competencies. 


• Optimize 
efficiency 


•  


• Provide training and 
development 
opportunities for all 
employees 


• Create opportunities for 
employee team building 


• Make educational 
opportunities 
available 


• Staff Certification 
levels 


 


 
3 


Develop& 
implement 
programs that will 
enhance staff  
safety, and 
efficiency 


• Stay in business 
• Optimize efficiency 
• Good Morale 


 
• Communicate goals to 


staff 
• Suggestion program 
• Provide a means for 


employee input 
• Ensure adequate 


staffing levels 
•  


Implementation/Staffing  
and Monitoring 


• Low Turnover 
• Customer 


complaints 
• # of training 


sessions 
• Projects 


completed 


. 


 
4 


Regularly & 
effectively 
communicate 
policies and 
procedures to staff 


• Requirement 
• Good business 


practice 
• Risk Management 


Review appropriate      
policies with staff on regular 
basis. 
• Regularly evaluate 


wages and benefits to 
ensure District is 
competitive with other 
agencies. 


• Run Suggestion 
program 


• Provide other 
means for 
employee input 


• Staff meetings at 
which policies 
and procedures 
discussed 


Staff meetings at 
which policies and 
procedures discussed 


 







Sweetwater Springs Water District Goals and Objectives, 2010 
         


 5


GOAL 5: PROVIDE EXCELLENT PUBLIC OUTREACH, INFORMATION AND EDUCATION 
 
Priority Task Rationale Action Process Measures Status 


 
1 


 
Be 
aware/proactive 
on external 
events 


• Impact on 
business 


• Avoid crisis 
management 
(be proactive vs. 
reactive) 


• Stay informed 
• Facilitate long-


term planning 


• Ensure information to public 
and media is accurate and 
correct 


• Stay up on local events thru 
media and professional 
organizations 


• Two-way communication 
(letters/GM report) 


• Expand GM report 
• Expand knowledge 


base 


Number and quality of 
communications 
regarding news affecting 
the District 


GM report has 
been expanded.  
Monthly report 
press release will 
be starting with 
this meeting.  
Participation in 
regional meetings 
and forums. 


 
2 


 
Ensure customer 
satisfaction 


• Good business 
practice 


 


• Enhance methods used to 
inform public of upcoming 
changes and special 
meetings (like RRROC) 


• Educate/inform/communicate 
• Respond to customer  


concerns adequately 
• Investigate opportunities for 


customers to provide 
comments. 


• Evaluate e-payment system 
• Improve communication  


Systems (phone system) 
 


• Hold 2-way 
Communications 
between customers 
and District 


 
• Learn what others 


Districts  are doing 


• Positive Customer 
Feedback 


• Track feedback 
• Periodically track 


phone calls 
• Evaluate the 


questions from 
customers 


Website 
improvements.  
Autopay in July.  
Better signage.  
Phone system 
was recently 
improved.  Staff 
have received 
many 
compliments 
since my arrival. 


 
3 


 
Investigate 
community 
networking/leade
rship 


More effective if we 
work together 


• Conduct public  
outreach meetings. 


• Attend community meetings. 
• Cooperate w/local groups 
• Be proactive in identifying 


issues with the potential to 
affect the District 


• Maintain Website 


 Priority list of contacts 
 
Integration of 
information to District 
issues 


• Number  of new 
contacts 


 
• Event attendance and 


feedback 
 
 


Participating in 
regional 
workshops and 
forums.  Website 
improved. 
 


 







Sweetwater Springs Water District Goals and Objectives, 2010 
         


 6


 
GOAL 6: ENHANCE BOARD COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION 
 


 
Priority Task Rationale Action Process 


 
Measures 


 


 
Status 


 
 


1 
Be aware/proactive 
regarding external 
events 


• Impact on business 
• Avoid crisis 


management (be 
proactive vs. 
reactive) 


• Stay informed 
• Facilitate long-term 


planning 
• Cost effective 
• Efficient 
• Saves time 
 


• Stay up on local events 
thru media and 
professional 
organizations 


• Two-way 
communication 
(letters/GM report) 


• Business Plan 


• Expand GM reporting 
• Board Education 
• Obtain GM buy-in 


• Board learnings 
• Board 


effectiveness 


GM report 
expanded. 


 
2 


Evaluate Board 
effectiveness 


• Ensure Board is doing 
a good job 


• Meet community’s 
needs/expectations 


• Leverage District 
performance 


• Ensure ethics 
 


• Create Board orientation 
package 


• Review appropriateness 
of meeting dates with 
financial needs 


• Board familiarity with 
issues/property 


• Obtain feedback 
• Self and staff 


assessment 
•  


• Implementation and 
Review 


 
• Annual review of 


goals and progress 
 


• # tasks completed/ 
goals achieved 


• Ballot results 
• Finish goal setting 
 


P&P Manual 
given to new 
Boardmembers 
and updated.   
First annual 
review of Goals. 


3 Maintain Policies 
and Procedures 
Manual 


• Compendium of 
District Policies 


• Information for Board 
Members and Public 
on Board Policies 


• Review P&P by outside 
consultant 


• Add Needed  Policies 
• Annual Review by 


Board 


• Hire Contractor 
• Add Policies as 


needed 


• Completion of 
Contracted Work 


• Number of Added 
Policies 


• Completion of 
Annual Review  


 


 Deleted: ¶





		Item V-G - District Goals

		Item V-G.1 2010 District GOALS REV7-30-09






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VI   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: August 6, 2009  
 
Subject:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive report from the General Manager. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 


1.  Laboratory Testing: Water quality tests confirm that all SSWD 
water meets all known State and Federal water quality standards.  


 
2.  Water Production and Sales:  Water sales in June were 21,035 
units (48.0 AF) and production was 92.4 AF.  Compared to one year ago, 
sales and production are lower (64.5 and 100, respectively).   The 
attached Figure 1 shows the 12 month moving averages since 2001. 
 
3.  Leaks:  The District spends much staff time addressing leaks and we 


have an extensive capital program to replace water mains.  In June 
we had 29 total leaks and spent 78 man-hours on them.   That’s more 
breaks but fewer man-hours than in May and less than both in June 
one year ago.    Figure 2 shows leak history and man-hours spent 
dealing with leaks since 2001.  Many of the leaks of the past months 
have been associated with construction in the Monte Rio Terraces and 
those will decrease once the project is completed.   


 
4. Capital Improvement Projects:  KAT Construction is well underway 


on Project 2, which is main replacement in the Monte Rio Terraces.  
The northwest elements of the project is substantially completed. KAT 
has shifted its construction effort to the southeast element of the 
project.   An early September project completion date is expected. 


 
Staff investigated the possibility of adding an additional segment, 
Bonita Terrace, to the project to take advantage of grant funds and 
project mobilization.  After investigation we determined that the 
additional segment was a substantial change to the project and 







General Manager’s Report  2 of 4 
July 9, 2009 


would require a new bidding process.  Additionally, the additional 
segment was relatively expensive compared to the possibility of 
having unused grants funds.  We have decided a better approach 
would be to attempt to add it to the CIP IV-B grant proposal and will 
be discussing that with Redevelopment staff. 


 
5. Rainfall.  No rain in July (which is not unusual).  Figure 3 shows the 


cumulative rainfall for this water year compared to the average 
cumulative rainfall.    


 
   


 
  
 


Figure 1.  Water Production and Sales 12 Month Moving Average
Sweetwater Springs Water District 


0


200


400


600


800


1,000


1,200


1,400


May-
01


Nov-
01


May-
02


Nov-
02


May-
03


Nov-
03


May-
04


Nov-
04


May-
05


Nov-
05


May-
06


Nov-
06


May-
07


Nov-
07


May-
08


Nov-
08


May-
09


Sa
le


s 
an


d 
Pr


od
uc


tio
n 


(A
F)


0.0%


5.0%


10.0%


15.0%


20.0%


25.0%


30.0%


35.0%


40.0%


D
iff


er
en


ce
 (%


)


Sales
Production
%Difference


 







General Manager’s Report  3 of 4 
July 9, 2009 


 


Figure 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Total Pipeline Breaks 
and Hours Spent in Repair, Moving Annual Average


-


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


400


450


500


Dec
-00


Apr-
01


Aug
-01


Dec
-01


Apr-
02


Aug
-02


Dec
-02


Apr-
03


Aug
-03


Dec
-03


Apr-
04


Aug
-04


Dec
-04


Apr-
05


Aug
-05


Dec
-05


Apr-
06


Aug
-06


Dec
-06


Apr-
07


Aug
-07


Dec
-07


Apr-
08


Aug
-08


Dec
-08


Apr-
09


B
re


ak
s


-


500


1,000


1,500


2,000


2,500


3,000


3,500


H
ou


rs


Total Breaks
Total Hours
Linear (Total Hours)
Linear (Total Breaks)


 


Figure 3.  Guerneville Cumulative Monthly Rainfall


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


Octo
be


r


Nov
em


be
r


Dec
em


be
r


Ja
nu


ary


Feb
rua


ry
Marc


h
Apri


l
May


Ju
ne Ju


ly


Aug
us


t


Sep
tem


be
r


Pr
ec


ip
ita


tio
n


 (i
n)


GV 2009
Guerneville Avg
2009 Avg Proj


 







Jun-09 Jul-09 Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 Jan-10 Feb-10 Mar-10 Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 2011 2012
Ongoing Activity
Board Action
Other Milestone
Current Month


Projected 
Completion/
Milestone 
Date


Crystal Communications Lease Completed
2009 Water Rates Revision Completed
2009 Water Rates Changes


•        Board Direction on Rate Changes
•        Prop 218 Mailing
•        Public Hearing on Proposed Rates
•        Adopt Rates with Budget


2009-10 Budget preparation Completed
2010-11 Budget preparation


•        Capital Improvement Program Board 
Discussion 


December-09


•        Staff Budget Preparation Begins
•        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews Draft 
Budget
•        Draft Budget to Board for Discussion/Action April-09


•        Approve Budget May-09
Capital Projects


•        CIP IV-A, Project 1 Completion Completed, 
June 09


•        CIP IV-A, Project 2 Construction Start May-09
•        CIP IV-A, Project 2 Completion October-09
•        Phase IV-B Design January-08
•        Presentation of CIP Phase IV-B for Board 
Discussion/Action


February-08


•        RRROC for CIP IV-B July-09
•        CIP Phase IV-B, Project 1 Construction 
Starts


April-10


•        CIP Phase IV-B, Project 1 Construction 
Completed


October-10


Water Rights Completed, 
License June 


Contract Negotiations 
•        Start Negotiations Preparation December-08
•        Negotiations Start April-10
•        End of Contract June-10


Building Lease
•        Lease Ends July-11


Policies and Procedures
•        Capacity Charge Policy
•        Budget Reserve Policy
•        Other Policy
•        Overall Review


Board and General Manager Goals and Objectives July-09


Table 1.  Sweetwater Springs WD Calendar Gantt Chart


By Activity
Action Item/Milestone


 





		Meeting Date: August 6, 2009 



